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Inter-American
Development Bank

Dear Alessandro Ramazzotti,

We have analyzed your request and would like to provide you with the following information:

Please see the answer below and hope this answers your inquiry.

In hydrogen jargon, if you say low-carbon hydrogen, you may be considering hydrogen from natural gas in which
carbon emissions are being captured, utilized, or stored (CCUS). So if there is CCUS involved it can be assumed
that in such a case it would be low emissions.

EncuestafEnguét

We would appreciate if you would share your opinion on how we are doing, by answering the questions in this link:
Survey Link

TICKET DETAILS

Short description Ticket Web - PIC20230815074644

To whom it may concern: Does the term "low
carbon strategies" include natural or petroleum

Description gas? Do the operations to improve energy
efficiency include gas? Thank you in advance
for your help.
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